
Defining relative clauses

Who  /  which  /  that
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who
I usually speak to the woman. She owns the hotel.

I usually speak to the woman who owns the hotel. 

Use: people



3

which
I have got a lovely dog. It  has got white fur.

I have got a lovely dog which has got white fur.

Use: things/animals
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That
She’s the teacher who came to our school last week.

This is the house which belongs to my friend. 

Use: That can replace who or which in defining
         relative clauses and in an informal style. 

She’s the teacher that came to our school last week.

This is the house that belongs to my friend. 


